

RE: Meeting this afternoon

From: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
To: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 14:12:07 -0400

Thanks.

From: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Sent: April 7, 2017 2:11 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Meeting this afternoon

Hi Hilary,

I just wanted to let you know that I've sent our security desk a request to register Daniel Cayley for the 2:30pm meeting here at Frost South.

He can give me a call when he arrives and is registered and I will come down to the lobby and show him to the boardroom.

Thanks,
Shannon

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: April 7, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Subject: Meeting this afternoon

Hi Sarah and Shannon –
Just saw the meeting request for this afternoon on GA deferral. Was off sick yesterday so didn't see the original request. I think Steen is at a drafting session for OFHP legislation all afternoon. Are delegates acceptable?

HC